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Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Amy Veek <aveek@gcc.com> Wed, Apr 13, 2022 at 9:21 AM

To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>
Cc: Vance Sarah <svance@gcc.com>, Alarcon Alejandro <aalarcon@gcc.com>, Landon Beck
<lbeck@resourcehydrogeologic.com>

Good Morning Patrick,

Pursuant to Rule 3.1.7(9), this email provides the notification of concentrations above Colorado state ag standards in
groundwater samples collected as part of the recent 1st Quarter 2022 sampling event at GCC’s Pueblo Facility. On April
12, GCC received a laboratory report from ACZ Laboratories indicating concentrations above the ag standards in the

sample collected from MW-6 on March 22" The report provided the following results:

Parameter State Ag Results (MW-6)
Standard
Units ug/L ug/L
Selenium 20 46.5

Note | am still expecting analytical results for the following monitoring wells MW-8, MW-9, MW-10, MW-11, MW-12, MW-
13, and MW-14, and expect those analytical reports within the next week or two. Results for MW-7 and MW-2B were also

included in the analytical report received on April 12 and those samples did not have any exceedances of the applicable
standards. GCC will proceed to complete our data review, validation and verification process and will send the field and
laboratory records in the annual report.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Regards,

Amy

Amy Veek

Environmental Engineer

0O: 719-647-6861
C: 719-250-6141

aveek@gcc.com
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